

STOCKSBRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Finance Committee of the Town Council, held in the Council Chamber, Stocksbridge Town Hall, The ARC on Tuesday, 2nd July 2019

PRESENT: Cllr. A Law (Chair), Cllrs. J Staniforth, R Crowther, C Ward, J Grocutt, M Whittaker

1. Chairman's Remarks and Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence were received from Cllr. S Abrahams and M Milton.
2. Exclusion of Press and Public
There were no items for exclusion of Press and Public.
3. Declarations of Interest
There were no Declarations of Interest.
4. Sheffield Lakeland Landscape Partnership – Community Grant Scheme
 - a) Members considered a grant application from Friends of the Peak District and CPRE South Yorkshire requesting funding assistance towards a project to appoint a project/monitoring officer to review and develop the Peak District Boundary Walk as it passes through the Sheffield Lakeland area from Langsett reservoir to Ringinglow, the section in this area being from Langsett reservoir, via Bolsterstone to High and Low Bradfield. Cllr A Law asked that SCC representative on the PDNPA Cllr M Chaplin, be contacted to request that the PDNPA consider contributing towards the project. The item to be deferred until a response on this request from PDNPA is forthcoming.
 - b) Members considered a grant application from Morehall Fly Fishing Club requesting funding assistance towards a project to improve landscape/access works around Morehall Reservoir. Proposed by Cllr. Grocutt, seconded by Cllr. Ward and
RESOLVED:- That a grant of £850 be awarded to Morehall Fly Fishing Club, from the SLLP Community Grant Scheme, for funding towards their landscape project.
5. Grant Applications
 - a) Morehall Fly Fishing Club
Members considered a grant application from Morehall Fly Fishing Club requesting funding assistance towards a project to improve landscape/access works around Morehall Reservoir. Proposed by Cllr. Staniforth, seconded by Cllr. Ward and
RESOLVED:- That a grant of £500 be awarded to Morehall Fly Fishing Club for funding towards their landscape project.
 - b) Bolsterstone Village Hall Trust
The Clerk reported that this item had been deferred in order that Cllr. Ward could arrange a site visit to discuss the flooring from a disability aspect. Cllr. Ward advised that she had undertaken the site visit and had been reassured by the proposed works. Proposed by Cllr. Staniforth, seconded by Cllr. Grocutt and
RESOLVED:- That a grant of £1000 be awarded to Bolsterstone Village Hall Trust for funding towards refurbishment of the village hall flooring.
6. Bolsterstone Public Toilets
Councillors considered potential refurbishment works on the public toilet block in Bolsterstone. The Clerk noted that she had asked Chris Prescott, Walkers are Welcome, to consider the refurbishment of the interpretation panel which had been installed by the group some time ago. Cllr Crowther wished to pass on the thanks expressed by the Bolsterstone Community Group for the excellent cleaning service provided by Zena Clarke, the toilet cleaner at Bolsterstone public toilets. The Clerk undertook to pass on these remarks to Zena. Proposed by Cllr. Ward, seconded by Cllr. Crowther and
RESOLVED:- That the quotation received from Facility Maintenance Solutions of £1,400 be accepted for refurbishment works to the public toilet block in Bolsterstone.

7. Accounts for Payment

Proposed by Cllr. Ward, seconded by Cllr. Grocutt and
That the cheques be paid in settlement of the undermentioned account.

Whitby Town Council	Yorkshire Day	£ 99.00	<u>Made Under Power</u> LGA72(S111)
---------------------	---------------	---------	--

8. Summary of Bad Debts

There were no bad debts.

There being no further business the meeting closed.